LINCOLN HIGHWAY ASSOCIATION
CALIFORNIA CHAPTER

NEWSLETTER

[HE
TRAVELER

Gary Kinst

PUBLISHED QUARTERLY ON THE FIRST OF
JANUARY, APRIL, JULY, OCTOBER

| VOL.9NO.3 SUMMER JULY 2008




COVER
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This issues cover photo shows the Riverton Hotel on the south fork of the American River 22.4 miles east o
Placerville. The stone arch bge can be seen in the upper left of photo. The bridge, (No. 2508), was erected
E\ WKH 6 WDWH RI &DOLIRUQLD LQ RQ ZKDW ZDV WKHQ WKH 3/
ORRUHTY 6WDWLRQ ,W ZDV WKH WKLUG Anetican Rivet Atltis\WéciegnJ RV V
Bridge number two was an old combination truss bridge, which was becoming unsafe. The ironwork from tf
second bridge was used to construct a truss bridge at another location on the road. The Lake Tahoe Wago!
Roadwasad XLUHG E\ DFWLRQ RI WKH 6WDWH /HILVODWXUH LQ D
stone arch Riverton Bridge was the first major improvement on that road. The bridge consisted of a single
arch with an 8%oot span and an oil treated roadwa&y5lLfeet in width. The crown of the arch was 13.0 feet
above the spring. Work on the bridge began in June 1900 and was completed on November 12, 1900. This
structure was constructed from locally quarried fine cut ashlar granite and stood the testofiltitn®
replacement in 1930. Reasons for replacing included poor location in relation to the river and narrow width.
Numerous accidentsccurredat the western approach due to the sharp entry curve.

Three of the original granite four cornered obelisks (seen at the approaches to the bridge) are all that remai
this location on US 50 to remind travelers of this historic structure.

Cover photo provided by Lloyd Jokon and information for this article provided by Norm Root, both of
Sacramento. Thank You Gentlemen.



FROM THE EDITOR

WESTERN TERMINUS MARKER

For a brief moment it felt like we were close to finding the Holy Grail of the Lincoln Highway. When
al HOVH IDLOHG ZH EURNH GRZQ DQG FRQWDFWHG WKH IDPRXV -F
UHSO\ WR 0\URQ *HUVKHQVRQTV LQTXLU\

3 7TKDQNV YHU\ PXFK IRU \RXU PHVVDJH DQG WKDQNV WRR I

explain is not dlog in the traditional sense, as | use it to post excerpts from a fictionainvprkgress. For
the last several years | have been doing research on the former graveyards that once surrounded Lone
ORXQWDLQ LQ 6DQ )UDQFLVFR eXbnelking bf 0idry, oMvkaRhagpened 1§ Berd,butW
the more | got into the project the more things started coming to life, including figures who are not
SKLVWRULFDO™ LQ WKH VWULFW VHQVH RI WKH ZRUG EXW QHYHU
&DPSRVDQWR LV RQH RI WKRVH ILJXUHV 6R ,YP DIUDLG , FDQTW
DSSHDUV LQ WKH SDJHV RI WKH ERRN DQG EORJ ,fP ZRUNLQJ R
somewhere, and with any luck one day you may éappon him unexpectedly. Again, thanks you for your
LQWHUHVW LQ P\ EORJ , YHU\ PXFK DSSUHFLDWH LW 3

So there you have it. Is there really someone scrounging through the rubble at Lands End? Is there ¢
famous Climatologist / Lincoln Highway buff who isutboring the Holy Grail in his San Francisco backyard?
We are unable to locate them, if they truly do exist, so this mystery will remain unsolved until such time as
they unexpectedly materialize.
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Photo of Sylvan Corners with newly installed Lincoln

Western Termlnas '
September 1, 1928 Highway commerative sign

SYLVAN CORNERS

Citrus Heights was establV KHG L Q DV SDUW RI 6DFUDPHQWR &RXQW\TV
no settlements or roads within Central Township. In late 1850 the road from Sacramento to Auburn was
shortened and realigned diagonally through Central Township. The nenmahg followed what is now
$XEXUQ %0O0YG XQWLO LW UHDFKHG 6\0YDQ &RUQHUV ZKHUH LW V
pioneers established ranches (quarter sections approx.160 acres), built houses and barns and began farmi
along Old Aubun Road. A schoolhouse was erected on the northwest corner of Sylvan Corners in 1862.The
area began to grow with the coming of the Central Pacific Railroad in 1864. The Sylvan district adopted the
name Citrus Heights in 1910 as a promotional ploy to atxagtrs to the new t8cre lots being sold. With

the increase in traffic on the Lincoln Highway, which became the new state highway, new businesses bega
appearing. William Cobb opened a store and service station opposite the school and Mr. Alexandra opene
the Cripple Creek Service Station and Auto Camp north on Auburn Blvd.



CHAPTER MEETING April 12, 2008

After a very successful Chapter meeting, seven members explored what was the original site of Dublin,
California at the intersection of Dublin Bhahd Donlan Street. The tour then proceeded west through
Dublin Canyon to east Castro Valley where we traveled a section of Lincoln over San Lorenzo Creek.

Mike Kaelin, in official Cal Trans safety vest, points out aiseobf the 1916 Lincoln heading west up
Dublin Grade towards Castro Valley. Just a month earlier this section was a pristine section of Portland
Concrete

Minutes for this meeting are available on the Chapter welwsite.lincolnhighwayassoc.org/fa

OTHER HAPPENINGS

Our Thanks go out to Mr. Leon Schegg, a California Chapter member since 1993, for becoming a life meml
of the LHA. Leon and his wife Kathy live in Truckee and are very active in thecfg®n. Leon informs us

that he has in his possession a vpetitected plastic replacement sign, which he will install at the Rainbow
Bridge on Donner Summit. The original bronze plaque, which had been removed earlier, will be donated to
a local museum.

Mr. Hubert Booze, President of the homeowners association for the housing development located above th
Orangevale Bridge in Folsom, is moving forward with the installation of two Historic Lincoln Highway signs.
These signs are part of the restoratianjgmt and Herbert wants them installed to emphasize the importance
of the bridge.

| was contacted by a Mr. Jason Bezis in regards to the Lincoln from Oakland to Stockton. He is writing a
comprehensive history of Interstate 580 and plans to incorporaggi@mhdiating as far back as the Mexican

ODQG JUDQW HUD ,TP KRSLQJ WKLYV ZLOO SURGXFH VHYHUDO DU
I

Chapter minutes, from our last two meetings, have been posted on the Chapters web site.

Special Thanks to Kell Brigan who sigraciously accepted the responsibility of assisting James Lin in updatin
DQRG NHHSLQJ WKH ZHE VLWH FXUUHQW ,Q WKH QHDU IXWXUH ZF
people interested in the Lincoln Highway can see what the CalifGiraater has been up to.


http://www.lincolnhighwayassoc.org/ca

MOUNTAIN HOUSE
1

Michael Kaelin and Gary Kinst presented the new owners of the Mountain House Bar with a Historic
Lincoln Highway sign on Sunday May 18, 2008. Josie Alvarez (the current owner) alongwitiotiner
Sara Pina operate the bar. Sara, who is very interested in the history of Mountain House, remembers the al

when she visited as a young girl. She would like to restore the bar back to itd 938@plendor.
!

A BRIEF HISTORY

! Located at the junction of Grantline Road and Mountain House Roads, 4 miles west of Tracy and 6
miles east of the Altamont Summit. It is situated at the east end of Livermore Pass (Altamont Pass) in Murr:
Township, Alameda County, Califoia.

In 1849 Thomas Goodall (Goodale) erected a large blue denim cloth tent at this location to provide a
house of entertainment, offering refreshments for passing miners. The location also served as a stage stop
horse transfer point for the McLeod/$DJH /LQH FRPLQJ IURP 6W RVM$MWR EanRIGEeW K H
5RDG 6RPHWLPH DIWHU *RRGDOO HUHFWHG DQ DGREH VWUX
%OXH 7THQW ™ DQG EXLOW D FRUUD#18bRtHe Wdatibn \éakdas B speRial varhp for) U R
stockmen, rancheros and immigrants. Goodall added a wooden structure to the front of the adobe building |
1868. A Mr. Simon Zimmermann occupied this structure for 27 years. In 1860 Zimmerman opened a schoo
in his residence, arttie first teacher was a Miss White. The school was transferred in 1861 to a location 2 !
miles north on the open plain. In 1890 it was still referred to as the Mountain House School. In 1852 the
ORFDWLRQ ZDV NQRZQ DV 3WKH ReXWerRoeWalRy. Sim¥n Amnjéridah RapriecH D
Mary Ann Leigh in 1853 and purchased the property from Thomas Gadbdall.
|



7KH\ EHIJDQ RSHUDWLQJ D SRSXODU WDYHUQ DQG KRWHO ZKLFK
referred to the location as Zimmermarfi V., Q =LPPHUPDQQ SXOOHG GRZQ WKF
erected a onstory wood frame board and batten building with a redwood fasade and a bracket cornice.

=LPPHUPDQQYVY SHUVRQDOLW\ KXPRU DQG VWRU\ WH OWDLL@J HDQ
overnight stop at Mountain House was the aim of every man who journeyed to California. Simon and Mary

UDQ WKH KRVWHOU\ XQWLO 6LPRQYYVY GHDWK LQ DW DJH 0D
assumed responsibility. The 19P0HQV XV VKRZV IRXU RI WKH =LPPHUPDQQYV Q
ORXQWDLQ +RXVH DUHD ,Q WKH =LPPHUPDQQTYTV VROG DFU

operated a garage on Central Ave in Tracy since 1914, sold that business toJa Dievihe and moved to
Mountain House. In 1915 the county road, passing in front of Mountain House, became the Lincoln Highwa
$PHULFD YV -id-ddasvpaveRr Da&OWIhe Lincoln ran from Times Square in New York City to Lincoln
Park (at Lands End) iBan Francisco. Mountain House provided cold refreshments and motoring assistance
travelers heading through Altamont Pass and over the Summit.

An article in the July 21, 1921 issue of the Byron Times, tells of the improvements being made at
Mountain Hous. When Bunte arrived at Mountain House in 1919 he erected a service station, which include
a restroom, on the northwest corner of Grantline and Mountain House Roads. He installed a complete elect
light plant to provide lighting for the station andadsLight refreshments were also provided. In July of
1921 Bunte was finishing a new Garage and Service Station on the northeast corner. The station provided
light repair work along with selling gas and accessories and was open night and day. A paikgvas b
planned, adjacent to the station, which would provide an ideal stopping place for auto parties. Palm trees w
planted to provide a windbreak. The Resort on the opposite corner was leased to a Mr. Jess Peyser, of
Brentwood, who planned to run a ficdass resort. A fine floor was being laid to allow dancing and special
dinners were prepared upon request, accompanied by soft drinks and cigars. Mrs. Peyser assisted as hoste
7TKH % XQWHTV KDYLQJ LQYHVWHG WKR XYV Dued3o Rd verRD@34flV/inL Q W |
pleasing the public with good service at right prices.

The Byron Times of December 28, 1923, mentions a Mr. G.A. Brown and a William Young of
Oakland leasing the service station and garage built in 1921. Twmfive cottagesvere erected for the new
residents and their families. PG&E installed transformers to provide power. In the spring of 1923; six two
URRP FRWWDJHV ZHUH SODQQHG RQ D ODUJH FDPS JURXQG EHOI
heating. AconrPRQ JDUDJH IRU WRXULVWVY DXWRV ZDV DOVR WR EH HI

In 1925 the resort, built in 1880, burned to the ground. The cause being a coal oil stove explosion.
%XQWH UHEXLOW WKH UHVRUW WKH VDPH \HDU DV D %RhikeJresurRIW
and provided lunch, dinner, soft beverages along with music and dancing. A Magnavox radio outfit, with an
800-mile broadcasting feature, provided travelers with the latest news without the need for headphones. In
February of 1930, fire agairedtroyed the Mountain House Inn. Bunte rebuilt and reopened in April of 1930
as the J.B. Bunte Deluxe Service Station and 24hr. Restaurant. In the summer of 1926 Idra Enos French at
his wife Annie were operating the Mountain House coffee shop. In 19@9pdecnamed Pete and Sally were
listed as proprietors.

The resort and service station were sold to Nick Spadorcio in 1946. Spadorcios ran a thriving busine
at Mountain House until 1979 when he sold to Mr. Ron Lima. In 1948 the Coffee Shop on the nhortheas
corner was called the Antique House and the Shell service station and garage were still operating on the
northwest corner.

In 1950, an advertisement in the Tracy Press referred to the location as Mountain House Service, R
1 Box 700 Hwy 50.
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We are now taking reservations for the 2008 Lincoln Highway California Tours!
M1/4$!_6!"#39!1Q7%$'+!BT6Z[67SalO*,3$#+IC#++*B!b/A34cramento to San Francisco via Altamont Pass
Tour #2 Sat. June 28: Sierra Nevada Southern Route: Sacramento to Lake Tahoe via Echo Summit
Tour #3 Sat. Aug 30: Sierra Nevada Northern Route: Sacramento to Nevada via Donner Pass & DogValley
Tour #4 Sat. Oct 25: 1928 Central Valley Route: Sacramento to San Francisco via Carquinez Strait

Each tour - $45 per person.
All tours are oneGD\ WULSV EHJLQQLQJ DQG HQGLQJ) DW WKH +ROL
5321 Date Ave. in Sacramten at the Madison Ave. exit off80
Boarding at 8:45 am. Departure at 9:00 am sharp!
You may select a single tour or any combination of tours.
Please fill out order form below and mail with check or money order in the amount of $40 per person per to
make payablete*/ LQFROQ +LJKZD\ &DOméaRtttQLD &KDSWHU"
Lincoln Highway Association California Chapter, PO Box 2554, Fair Oaks, Ca 95628-2554

Name:

Street Address:

City, State, Zip:
Phone Number:

Indicate the number of people in your party for each tour: Tour #1_ Tour#2__ Tour#3___ Tour #4_
All tour participants agree that the Lincoln Highway Association, the Californgépt@r of the Lincoln
Highway Association, its officers, directors and agents, shall have no responsibility or liability, in whole or in
part, for any loss, damage, or injury to person or property, or any act of omission resulting from, arising out
of, oroccurring during any activity, program, tour, meeting, meal, or other service or facility furnished or
supplied in conjunction with the tours. All participants must sign and date below:

Signature #1: Date:
Signature #2: Date:

Signature #3: Date:
Signature #4: Date:

Please include other dated signatures, if applicable.

Order Lincoln Highway Driving Maps for California now!

We have received hundreds of orders from all over the United States for our very popular
Lincoln Highway Driving Maps for California. They are essential for exploring the Lincoln in California.

Please fill out order form below and mail with check or mooreler made out to
3/ILQFROQ +LJKZD\ &DQ#iRUQLD &KDSWHU"’
Lincoln Highway Association California Chapter, PO Box 2554, Fair Oaks, Ca 95628-2554

Name:

Street Address:
City, State, Zip:
Phone Number:

Number of map sets: x $10.00 each =
Packaging and postage +
TOTAL: =




MARK YOUR 2008 CALENDAR
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